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Sarvesh Patil

From: Faisal - Marcon - Marketing Project Manager <Projects@marconsignage.com>
Sent: 12 July 2024 13:05
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Marcon Signage; Stephen P; Capex Purchase; Pushpak Shewale; 

chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: Re: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen
Attachments: TFS AHM- Cafeccino, MK and The Lounge - Marketing-12TH JULY 2024.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please find attached our estimate as requested. For any queries or clarifications feel free to contact us. 
 
Regards, 

Faisal S 
Marketing Project Manager 
 

 

  M: +91-8169195038 
E: projects@marconsignage.com 

 
  
  Marcon Signage Pvt. Ltd 

Marcon Display Solutions 
Mumbai, India. 

 
 www.marconsignage.com 

       

 
 
 
On Thu, 11 Jul 2024 at 15:53, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

We have a requirement for Signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting 
documents. (BOQ) 

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

+91 98208 36480 

  


